Anil Kaul

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Vikash Kumar Jha <vikash.jha@market-xcel.com>

05 May 2023 16:07

accounts@fortisinsight.com; sandeep.b@fortisinsight.com
anilkaul@market-xcel.com; 'Vikash Jha'

RE: Fortislinks LLP AT&T Invoice

Hi Mona,
Greeting of the day !

Thanks for sharing the details.

As we don’t have PO details, we will be raising the invoice without PO for this project of amount 30K INR.

Please give us go ahead sign, so we can raise the invoice and same will share with you.

Regards

Vikash Jha

Skype : Vikash_Jha 1991

Cell : +91 9953402895

Teams: Vikash.jha@market-xcel.xom

From: accounts@fortisinsight.com <accounts@fortisinsight.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 3:49 PM

To: vikash.jha@market-xcel.com; jhavikash97 @yahoo.com

Subject: Fortislinks LLP
Hi,

Find below details for billing:

FORTISLINKS LLP

301B, GERA 77,

NEAR BISHOPS SCHOOL,
KALYANI NAGAR,

PUNE - 411006,

GSTIN - 27AAEFF2652H1Z)
PAN NO. - AAEFF2652H

Thanks & Regards,
Mona S| Accountant | +1 201 298 1608

FORTISINSIGHT



